
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/
mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES 1 
TUESDAY, MAY 19, 2015 2 

SISTER BAY-LIBERTY GROVE FIRE STATION – 2258 MILL ROAD 3 
UNAPPROVED VERSION 4 

 5 
The May 19, 2015 meeting of the Village of Sister Bay Board of Trustees was called to order by 6 
Village President Dave Lienau at 6:00 P.M.   7 
 8 
Present:  President Lienau and Trustees John Clove, Shane Solomon, Pat Duffy, Scott Baker, Kathy 9 
Enquist, and Nora Zacek.    10 
 11 
Staff Members: Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, Finance Director Juliana Neuman, Marketing 12 
Director Jason Polecheck and Assistant Administrator Janal Suppanz. 13 
 14 
Others:  Rob Zoschke, Judith Stevenson, Jim Quinn, Laddie Chapman, and Cody Garris.    15 
 16 
Approval of the Agenda and Minutes as published: 17 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Baker that the Agenda for the May 19, 2015 meeting of the 18 
Village of Sister Bay Board of Trustees be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 19 
  20 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Solomon that the minutes for the April 21, 2015 meeting of 21 
the Village of Sister Bay Board of Trustees be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 22 
 23 
Comments and correspondence: 24 
Lienau asked if anyone wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item.  25 
 26 
Neuman indicated that this may be the last Village Board Meeting she attends as she will be retiring 27 
soon, and thanked all the current Board members as well as past Board members for allowing her to 28 
work for the Village. Lienau and all the other Board members who were present thanked Neuman for 29 
her dedication and years of service to the Village.  30 
 31 
Rob Zoschke, the Manager of the Yacht Club at Sister Bay, indicated that a while ago Jackson 32 
informed him that the work would be completed on the Beach Reconstruction Project by the Friday of 33 
Memorial Day weekend. At this time it does not appear that this will be the case. Zoschke asked if 34 
someone could let him know what the anticipated completion date will actually be, as a number of unit 35 
owners and guests at the Yacht Club have asked him that same question. Lienau requested that 36 
Zoschke discuss this issue with Jackson after the meeting.   37 
 38 
An e-mail which was received from Michael Kozanecki was included in the meeting packets and the 39 
Board members jointly reviewed that document. In his e-mail Kozanecki, who is a seasonal resident of 40 
the Village, expresses concern about the fact that “Midwest Sun Splash” may turn into a “hooligan 41 
fest” since overnight camping will be allowed. 42 
  43 
Item No. 1. Consider a motion to call the Board of Review to order; and consider a motion to 44 
adjourn until Tuesday, June 16, 2015 from 6:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M.: 45 
Pursuant to Wis. Stats., §70.47(1) the Board of Review must meet during the thirty day period 46 
beginning on the first Monday of May. This year’s Open Book has been scheduled for Thursday, May 47 
28, 2015 from 2:30 P.M. to 4:30 P.M., and, therefore, it would not be practical to conduct the Board of 48 
Review until after that date. The Village Clerk is recommending that the Board of Review for 2015 be 49 
scheduled for Tuesday, June 16, 2015 from 6:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M. as a Court Reporter is available on 50 
that date.  51 

2



At 6:10 P.M. Lienau called the Board of Review for the Village of Sister Bay to order. 1 
 2 
At 6:12 P.M. a motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Zacek, that the Board of Review for the 3 
Village of Sister Bay shall be adjourned until Tuesday, June 16, 2015 from 6:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M. 4 
That proceeding shall take place at the Sister Bay-Liberty Grove Fire Station located at 2258 Mill 5 
Road. 6 
 7 
Item No. 4.  Consider a motion to accept the recommendation of the Finance Committee to 8 
accept the 2014 Audit Report: 9 
On May 1, 2015 the Village’s Auditors, Mike Konecny and Amber Drewieske appeared before the 10 
members of the Finance Committee and jointly reviewed the 2014 Management Letter and Annual 11 
Financial Report with them. Clove and Enquist attended that meeting and also heard Konecny and 12 
Drewieske’s presentation. Basically the Village had a good year budget-wise, and the auditors did not 13 
identify any significant difficulties or deficiencies with the financial records for 2014. During the audit 14 
process the auditors reviewed the procedures and controls for Marina collections and refunds. They 15 
did find that in some instances discounted seasonal slip rental fees were applied, and are 16 
recommending that specific fee reduction guidelines be established for the Marina ASAP. A copy of 17 
the Management Letter and the Annual Financial Report for 2014 were included in the meeting 18 
packets. Jackson noted that in the future Village officials will need to keep a close watch on 19 
outstanding debt as well as available capacity for new debt. An expense line item will also have to be 20 
added to the Marina budget which addresses the non-cash item of “discounts”. The Finance 21 
Committee has recommended that the 2014 Management Letter and Annual Financial Report be 22 
accepted as presented. 23 
 24 
A motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Baker that the Village Board accepts the recommendation 25 
of the Finance Committee and accepts the 2014 Management Letter and Annual Financial Report for 26 
the Village of Sister Bay which were prepared by Certified Public Accountants from Schenck, SC. 27 
Motion carried – All ayes. 28 
 29 
The Board members thanked Neuman for all the work she did on the audit. 30 
 31 
Item No. 5. Discussion regarding a recommendation from the Finance Committee and consider a 32 
motion to approve Resolution No. 311, which designates public depositories and signers: 33 
A draft of Resolution No. 311, which designates public depositories and authorized signers for Village 34 
financial records, was included in the meeting packets and the Board members jointly reviewed that 35 
document. Since Neuman will be retiring, this is an ongoing management issue, and position titles 36 
rather than employee names have been included. The Finance Committee has recommended that 37 
Resolution No. 311 be approved. 38 
 39 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Solomon that the Village Board accepts the 40 
recommendation of the Finance Committee and approves Resolution No. 311, which designates public 41 
depositories and signers for the Village of Sister Bay, as presented. Motion carried – All ayes.  42 
 43 
 44 
Item No. 11. Report on County activities from the County Supervisor, Dave Lienau: 45 
Lienau gave the following oral report regarding Door County activities: 46 

•   The County Department Heads are now working on drafting their budget requests  for 2015. 47 
•   The County has committed $2,000,000 for the construction of a County Human 48 

Resources/Senior Center. A “Friends of the Human Resources/Senior Center” group has been 49 
charged with raising matching funds. 50 

•    A study regarding long term planning for emergency services throughout Door County is 51 

3



currently being conducted. 1 
•    A new County Finance Director has been selected. During the second round of candidate 2 

solicitations Mark Janiak, who is the Assistant Finance Director, did submit an application, 3 
and subject to formal confirmation by the County Board he should be appointed soon. 4 

• The slate of candidates for the County Administrator position has been reduced to three. The 5 
names of the remaining candidates should be published soon. 6 

 7 
Item No. 12. Review of the financial statements and consideration of a motion to approve the 8 
monthly bills: 9 
Payment Approval Reports for the period April 22, 2015 through May 19, 2015 were included in the 10 
meeting packets, and the Board members jointly reviewed those documents.  11 
 12 
A motion was made by Solomon, seconded by Clove that the monthly bills depicted on the reports 13 
which were included in the meeting packets totaling $474,795.35 are all approved. Motion carried – 14 
All ayes. 15 
 16 
Item No. 10. Consider a motion to confirm and appoint President Lienau’s nomination of 17 
qualified citizens to fill vacancies on Committees, Commissions and Boards in the Village: 18 
Lienau is recommending that none of the Commission, Committee and Board appointments for 2014 19 
be changed.  20 
 21 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Clove that the Village Board accepts President Lienau’s 22 
recommendation that none of the Commission, Committee and Board appointments for 2014 be 23 
changed, and, therefore all of those appointments will remain in effect throughout 2015. Motion 24 
carried – All ayes. 25 
 26 
Committee Reports: 27 
(1) Administrative Committee: 28 
          The Administrative Committee has not met recently. 29 

 30 
(2) Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Oversight Ad Hoc Committee: 31 
           The Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Oversight Ad Hoc Committee has not met recently. 32 

 33 
(3) Communication and Technology Committee: 34 
           The Communication and Technology Committee has not met recently. 35 
    36 
(4)  Door County Coastal Byways Commission: 37 
 The Coastal Byways Commission met on May 7, 2015. The next meeting of the Commission 38 

has been scheduled for June 18, 2015 at 8:30 A.M. in Baileys Harbor. 39 
 40 
(5)  DCEDC: 41 

The DCEDC met on May 11, 2015 at the home which was built by the high school students.   42 
That home is very nice. 43 

 44 
(6)  Economic Development Committee: 45 
 The Economic Development Committee has not met recently. 46 
 47 
(7)  Finance Committee: 48 

 No action based on the minutes which were included in the meeting packets.  49 
 50 
 51 

4



(8)  Fire Board and Fire District Exploratory Committee: 1 
 The Fire Board has not met recently. 2 
 The Fire District Exploratory Committee also has not met recently. 3 
 4 
(9)  Historical Society: 5 
 The Historical Society Board of Directors met on May 7, 2015 but those minutes have not been 6 

completed yet. Work is ongoing on opening The Corner of the Past for the season. 7 
 8 
(10)  Library Commission: 9 

No action based on the minutes which were included in the meeting packets. The Library Audit 10 
report for 2015 was approved. 11 

 12 
(11)  Marina Committee and Marina Fest Committee: 13 

No action based on the minutes which were included in the meeting packets. 14 
 15 
Nicole Krauel will now be serving as the full-time Manager of the Sister Bay Marina. She will 16 
no longer be working for the Village of Egg Harbor. 17 
 18 
Work is ongoing on planning for Marina Fest. A Lumberjack Show will be conducted on the 19 
Sunday of Labor Day, so Marina Fest will now be a two day event.   20 
 21 

(12)  Marketing Committee: 22 
The Marketing Committee has not met recently.  23 
 24 
Initially it appeared that the Operating Agreement between the SBAA and the Village was well 25 
received, but at the last SBAA Meeting some of the SBAA Board members voiced concerns 26 
about some of the provisions of that agreement and voted against approving it. Solomon intends 27 
to schedule a meeting with the SBAA Board members in the near future in an attempt to resolve 28 
this issue to everyone’s satisfaction. 29 
 30 

(13)  Parks: 31 
 No action based on the minutes which were included in the meeting packets. It is possible that 32 

staff members may recommend that temporary event fencing be considered as that will be more 33 
aesthetically pleasing.    34 

 35 
(14)  Personnel Committee: 36 
 The Personnel Committee has not met recently. 37 
 38 
(15)  Plan Commission: 39 
 No action based on the minutes which were included in the meeting packets. 40 
 41 
(16)  SBAA: 42 
 No action based on the minutes which were included in the meeting packets. There was a 43 

considerable amount of discussion regarding the use of tokens at festivals and special events, 44 
and some local business owners expressed concerns that a number of logistical issues will arise 45 
with such a procedure. They also expressed concerns about non-profit organizations having to 46 
provide a percentage of their sales to festival organizers. 47 

    48 
(17)  Teen Center: 49 
 The Teen Center Board has not met recently. 50 
 51 

5



(18)  Tourism Zone Commission: 1 
  The Tourism Zone Commission will be meeting on Thursday. 2 
 3 
(19)  Utilities – Water, Sewer, and Storm Sewer Committees: 4 

Since there was not a quorum the May 5, 2015 meeting of the Wastewater Treatment Plant 5 
Utility Committee was cancelled. 6 

 7 
No action based on the Water, Sewer Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee Minutes which 8 
were included in the meeting packets. The building of a new water tower has been delayed as 9 
the determination has been made that further study should be done regarding this issue. This 10 
may result in the refund of impact fees which have already been collected.  11 

 12 
(20)  Administration/Compensation Oversight: 13 
 The Administration/Compensation Oversight Committee has not met recently. 14 
 15 
(21)  Waterfront Oversight 16 
 The Waterfront Oversight Committee has not met recently. 17 
 18 
At 6:40 P.M. a brief recess was taken and the Board reconvened at 6:52 P.M.  19 
 20 
Item No. 2. Discuss the recommendation from the Plan Commission to re-combine and divide 21 
the parcels at 2362 Mill Road and 10685 N. Bay Shore Drive; and consider a motion to pass and 22 
adopt Resolution No. 312, which approves an applicable CSM: 23 
DNR Stewardship and Federal Recreational Trails grants totaling $489,235 and $45,000 respectively 24 
have been awarded for the Beach Expansion Project. These awards require the Village to place 25 
restrictive language on the deed for the parcel on which the beach is located. Since the property which 26 
is commonly referred to as “The Old Helm’s lot” was purchased with Stewardship funds, the 27 
restrictive language already existed on the Deed for that lot. The new beach straddles two lots, one of 28 
which may become commercial in nature in the future. It, therefore, becomes a prudent measure to 29 
protect the Village’s future financial interests by mitigating a subsequent 6(f) conversion of the 30 
parkland and associated loss of potential revenue. Resolution No. 312 approves a CSM re-combining 31 
and dividing the parcels at 2362 Mill Road and 10685 N. Bay Shore Drive. The CSM minimizes the 32 
impacts of the restrictive language to a likely future commercial site, thereby maximizing flexibility 33 
for future development, but still balancing the need to protect the waterfront. The Plan Commission 34 
has recommended that Resolution No. 312 be approved. 35 
 36 
A motion was made by Solomon, seconded by Clove that the Village Board accepts the 37 
recommendation of the Plan Commission and passes and adopts Resolution No. 312, which approves 38 
the CSM re-combining and dividing the parcels at 2362 Mill Road and 10685 N. Bay Shore Drive. 39 
Motion carried – All ayes.   40 
 41 
Item No. 3. Discuss the recommendation from the Plan Commission to re-combine and divide 42 
the parcels at 10660 N. Bay Shore Drive and 10654 N. Bay Shore Drive; and consider a motion 43 
to pass and adopt Resolution No. 313, which conditionally approves an applicable CSM: 44 
The Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Project necessitated the replacement of grant impaired properties 45 
along the Waterfront Park area with like-use properties elsewhere in the Village. This is typically 46 
referred to as 6(f) conversion. The Board and appropriate committees have already approved the 6(f) 47 
conversion of the Village’s Mill Road lot and the Braun lots, which will be purchased by the Village. 48 
Those lots have been assigned addresses of 1066 N. Bay Shore Drive and 10654 N. Bay Shore Drive. 49 
The Plan Commission has recommended that Resolution No. 313, which approves a CSM 50 
recombining and dividing the parcels at 1066 N. Bay Shore Drive and 10654 N. Bay Shore Drive, be 51 

6



approved. The CSM officially recognizes the land area on which a parking lot will need to be 1 
constructed in the future. 2 
 3 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Baker that the Village Board accepts the recommendation 4 
of the Plan Commission and passes and adopts Resolution No. 313, approving a CSM re-combining 5 
and dividing the parcels at 10660 N. Bay Shore Drive and 10654 N. Bay Shore Drive on the condition 6 
that the CSM cannot be executed and recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Door County 7 
until the Village has actually purchased that property. Motion carried – All ayes. 8 
 9 
Item No. 13. Report from the Village Administrator on various actions: 10 

• As to Street Lighting/Line Burial:   11 
Work is ongoing on the Street Lighting/Line Burial Project. Charter representatives hope to 12 
complete their work soon and there are a few new electrical connections which still have to be 13 
made. There may be a slight delay in when Wisconsin Public Service will be removing overhead 14 
lines. There is also some site restoration work which needs to be completed. Quite a bit of retro-15 
fitting had to occur at one local business, and, therefore, the bill for the required work at that 16 
establishment came in over budget.  17 

 18 
• Issuance of Zoning Permits:   19 

Jackson has issued Zoning Permits to the owners of Klaud’s Kitchen and CHOP. Neither of 20 
those projects required Plan Commission review and approval.  21 

 22 
• As to the Beach Reconstruction Project: 23 
     Work on the Beach Reconstruction Project is substantially complete. The large stones have 24 

been placed in Waterfront Park as a temporary measure. DNR officials have issued citations for 25 
four alleged violations with respect to the work which was done on the Beach Project, and the 26 
Village has been named as a party to those actions. It does appear that an “after-the-fact” 27 
permit will be issued. Hopefully all landscaping and site restoration work will be completed by 28 
mid-June. Mike Kahr is making a concerted effort to see that a portion of the beach is open by 29 
Memorial Day weekend.  30 

 31 
Item No. 6. Consider a motion to convene into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats., §19.85(1)(e) 32 
to deliberate or negotiate the purchase of public properties, the investment of public funds, or 33 
conduct other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a 34 
closed session, and §19.85(1)(c) to discuss personnel and employee benefits: 35 
At 7:07 P.M. a motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Solomon to convene into closed session 36 
pursuant to Wis. Stats., §19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or negotiate the purchase of public properties, the 37 
investment of public funds, or conduct other specified public business, whenever competitive or 38 
bargaining reasons require a closed session, and §19.85(1)(c) to discuss personnel and employee 39 
benefits. A roll call vote was taken on the motion and the Board members voted in the following 40 
fashion: 41 
 Baker – Aye;  Clove – Aye;   Duffy – Aye;   Enquist – Aye; 42 
   Lienau – Aye; Solomon – Aye;  Zacek – Aye. 43 
Motion carried. 44 
 45 
Item No. 7. Consider a motion to reconvene into open session: 46 
At 7:25 P.M. a motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Zacek to reconvene into open session. 47 
Another roll call vote was taken and the Board members again voted in the following fashion: 48 
 Baker – Aye;  Clove – Aye;   Duffy – Aye;   Enquist – Aye; 49 
   Lienau – Aye; Solomon – Aye;  Zacek – Aye. 50 
Motion carried. 51 

7



Item No. 8. Consider a motion to take action, if required: 1 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Baker that Village staff members shall take the actions 2 
which were discussed in closed session at this meeting. Motion carried – All ayes.  3 
 4 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Duffy that approximately $120,000 shall be appropriated 5 
for estimated cost increases with respect to the Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Project. Motion 6 
carried – All ayes. 7 
 8 
Item No. 9. Consider a motion to adopt Resolution No. 314 authorizing the sale of the Old Ball 9 
Field Property for a sum of $130,000: 10 
The Village has committed to sell approximately five acres of land located at the intersection of 11 
Jungwirth Court and N. Highland Road, (which is commonly referred to as “The Old Ball Field 12 
Property” and is depicted on a CSM submitted by Brian Peot), to Premier Real Estate Management, 13 
LLC. A draft of a Resolution authorizing the sale of the property was included in the meeting packets.  14 
 15 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Baker that the Village Board passes and adopts Resolution 16 
No. 314, which authorizes the sale of approximately 5 acres of land located at the intersection of 17 
Jungwirth Court and N. Highland Road, (which is commonly referred to as “The Old Ball Field 18 
Property” and is depicted on a CSM submitted by Brian Peot), to Premier Real Estate Management, 19 
LLC. In accord with the terms of that Resolution the Village President and Village Clerk shall execute 20 
all applicable conveyance documents. Motion carried – All ayes. 21 
 22 
16. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a committee, 23 
official or employee: 24 
It was the consensus that the following issue shall be addressed at a future Village Board Meeting: 25 

•   Discussion regarding Special Event By-Laws and consider a motion for action,  26 
if necessary.  27 

 28 
Adjournment: 29 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Zacek to adjourn the meeting of the Board of Trustees at   30 
8:29 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 31 
 32 
Respectfully submitted,  33 

 34 
Janal Suppanz, 35 
Assistant Administrator  36 

8



9



Sister Bay Liquor License Permits and Renewals July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 6/13/2015 9:26

Fire Indoor Indoor Outdoor Service Restrictions

Inspection All Taxes Off Premise Service Service Exact Hours of Access Music

License by Type Completed Paid Sales Restrictions Location Operation Control Bands Other Festival Restrictions

Class A Beer and Liquor

Bhirdo's by the Bay yes yes Yes No N/A N/A

Top Shelf yes yes Yes No N/A N/A

Shopko yes yes Yes No N/A N/A

Piggly Wiggly yes yes Yes No N/A N/A

Class B Beer and Liquor

Husby's yes yes Yes Yes Multiple

Sister Bay Bowl yes yes Yes Yes Front patio and Alley

Special B

Little Sister Resort yes yes Yes Yes Grassy lawn

300 Hundred Seat B

Mission Grill yes yes Yes Yes Patio and deck

Northern Grill yes yes Yes Yes Deck,

Class A Beer

Voight's Country Walk yes yes Yes No N/A N/A

Sister Bay Mobil yes yes Yes No N/A N/A

Class B Beer and Class C Wine

Al Johnsons yes yes Beer only Yes Outside tables by enterence

Church Hill Inn yes yes Beer only Yes Terrace, Pool Outside common areas

Grasse's Grill yes yes Beer only Yes Front and side patios

Inn at Kristofer's yes yes Beer only Yes Front patio

Drink Coffee yes yes Beer only Yes Front patio

Wild Tomato yes yes Beer only Yes Rear garden area, patios

Bay Ridge Golf Course yes yes Beer only Yes Golf course

Klauds yes yes Beer only Yes Indoor serving area

Chop yes yes Beer only Yes Deck ,common areas

Door County Creamery yes yes Beer only Yes Patio, grassey areas

Harbor Pie yes yes Beer only Yes

Restrictions for both indoor and outdoor service could be as follows:

If music - jukebox, live band or comedy act, etc. then the hours of operation or control of sound outside the building or from the outdoor venue. Open/close windows or doors.

If consumption is outdoors any limits to the time of sales versus the time period for consumption. For example sales until 11:30 pm on a deck allowing consumption until 2:00 am outside.

Is security "a bouncer" required at any time.

How is trash and debris from the operation which ends up on the street and parking lot handled? Trash receptacles by doors or other locations. 

How will the vendor limit the consumption of alcohol to the licensed premise? Deck, fencing, white line on ground, etc.

Is the location for outdoor consumption clearly delineated?

During festivals should any additional restrictions be imposed? 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



MARINA COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 27, 2015 2 

Sister Bay-Liberty Grove Fire Station – 2258 Mill Road 3 
(APPROVAL PENDING) 4 

 5 
The May 27, 2015 meeting of the Marina Committee was called to order by Chairperson John Clove at 6 
2:00 P.M. 7 
 8 
Present:  Chairperson Clove, and members Pat Duffy, Fuzzy Sunstrom and Dan Jungwirth. 9 
 10 
Excused:  Jeff Flegel and Shane Solomon 11 
 12 
Staff Members:  Marina Manager Nicole Krauel, Assistant Marina Manager Aaron Bley and 13 
Assistant Administrator Janal Suppanz. 14 
 15 
Approval of the agenda: 16 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Jungwirth that the Agenda for the May 27, 2015 meeting of 17 
the Marina Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 18 
 19 
Approval of minutes as published: 20 
As to the minutes for the April 22, 2015 meeting of the Marina Committee: 21 
A motion was made by Sunstrom, seconded by Duffy that the minutes for the April 22, 2015 meeting of 22 
the Marina Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 23 
 24 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 25 
Clove asked if anyone wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item.  26 
 27 
Sunstrom noted that a number of people have asked him why a mural will be put on the Boathouse 28 
when that building may be torn down at some point in the future. Clove noted that that was the 29 
original plan, but those plans have now changed. To his knowledge the Boathouse will remain in its 30 
current location for many years to come.     31 
  32 
Business Items: 33 
Item No. 1. Discussion regarding establishment of a calendar for meetings and management of 34 
the Marina; and consider a motion for action if necessary: 35 
Krauel noted that she would not be opposed to holding regular monthly Marina Committee Meetings, 36 
but would like to keep the summer meetings short as the Marina staff members are typically very busy 37 
during that time of year. Basically she would like to provide a brief general operational report at any 38 
meetings which are conducted during the summer months and deal with any items requiring lengthy 39 
discussion and research during the off-season. 40 
 41 
It was the consensus that an early morning “meet and greet” Marina Committee Meeting shall be 42 
conducted during the week of June 15, 2015. All the Marina staff members will be invited to that 43 
meeting. There will be no Marina Committee Meeting in July, but after that, regular monthly 44 
committee meetings will be conducted at 2:00 P.M. on the second Tuesday of every month. Krauel was 45 
asked to prepare a list of potential monthly Marina Committee Meeting Agenda items. She will present 46 
that document on June 15, 2015.  47 
 48 
Item No. 2. Review of the Marina Financial Statements: 49 
Financial Statements for the Marina Fund for 2012, 2013 and 2014, as well as a YTD financial report 50 
for that same fund were included in the meeting packets, and the Committee members jointly reviewed 51 
all of those documents. Krauel noted that the financial reports for this year do not include a $4,000 52 

67



payment on account which was just received a few days ago. Further, it is her understanding that the 1 
Village Clerk-Treasurer will be mailing invoices to all the commercial slip holders in June.  2 
 3 
Sunstrom suggested that prior to the time that work is done on the 2016 budget, a list of the seasonal 4 
and transient slips which are available and the rates which are charged for each of them be prepared. 5 
It was the consensus that this shall occur. It was also the consensus that a spreadsheet shall be 6 
prepared which clearly delineates how many “weather cancellations” there are during the upcoming 7 
season.  8 
 9 
Krauel noted that storage space is very limited at the Marina Office, and it was the consensus that the 10 
storage room at the Boathouse shall be utilized. 11 
 12 
Item No. 3. Discussion on Marina activities with the Marina Manager: 13 
Krauel gave the following oral report: 14 

•    She is no longer working for the Village of Egg Harbor, and is now the full-time Manager of 15 
the Sister Bay Marina. Bley has accepted an internship elsewhere and will only be working as 16 
the Assistant Manager at the Marina on the weekends. There have been a few staffing changes 17 
since the last meeting – This year’s Marina employees will be Ava Erickson, Ashley Hockers, 18 
Tiffany Enea, Max McHugh, Ethan Voeks, Griffin Olson, Collin Duffy, and Afton 19 
Greenwood. 20 

 21 
•   The new staff members are now being trained on an individual basis, but a “hands-on” training 22 

session will be conducted for all the staff members later in the summer.  23 
 24 

•    The end wall on “B” Dock has been removed. There is now a much better line of site from 25 
that dock and there is an uninterrupted tie at that location.  26 
 27 

•   There will be a bit of a change to the Marina employees’ uniforms. In the future they will be 28 
wearing “safety green”. 29 

 30 
•    She and Bley are actively attempting to find tenants for the three seasonal slips which haven’t 31 

been rented yet. 32 
 33 

•   A few issues have arisen with the Lodgical software. The County’s IT Department staff 34 
members and Greg Swain are looking into possible solutions to those issues. 35 
 36 

•   She has been working on designing a banner to be placed on the commercial vendor kiosk. 37 
 38 

•    She will be ordering Lands End Marina logowear and will also be ordering new burgees soon. 39 
 40 

•    The large outdoor ice machine has been moved to a different location, and an indoor ice 41 
machine has now been placed in the staff area at the Marina Office. 42 
 43 

•    The seasonal launch stickers should be here by the end of the week.  44 
 45 

•    She intends to create “Welcome” cards for the transient boaters.  46 
The Committee members indicated that they believe this is a good 47 
idea, but would also like to see “Welcome” packets created.   48 
 49 

•    She had to get a new battery for the shuttle van, and because of space limitations it has been 50 
parked in the Overflow Boat Storage Area. She has discussed “wrapping” the van with Woody 51 

68



of Woody’s Signs, but he informed her that before the van can be “wrapped” some body work 1 
will be required. Estimates for all the required work will be obtained and presented to the 2 
Marina Committee ASAP. 3 
 4 

•    In Egg Harbor she saw to it that staff members provided assistance to any boaters who 5 
requested it at the launch ramp, and she intends to see that the same policy is enacted here. 6 
Unless there are extraordinary circumstances Marina employees will not be expected to back 7 
up vehicles towing trailers. 8 

  9 
Item No. 7. Consider a motion to discuss matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a 10 
committee, official or employee: 11 
It was the consensus that in the future any financial reports which are included in the Marina 12 
Committee packets shall include YTD information for the prior year.  13 
 14 
Sunstrom noted that there was an article in the Milwaukee Journal which stated that legislators are 15 
considering amending the State’s dredging regulations. It was the consensus that Jackson shall send a 16 
letter of support to the appropriate state officials on behalf of the entire Marina Committee ASAP.  17 
 18 
The Committee members complimented Krauel and Bley on their success rate with renting out 19 
seasonal slips this year. Krauel was asked to do some research regarding seasonal slip rental quotas, 20 
and she was also asked to prepare a draft of a Waiting List Policy. All that documentation will be 21 
reviewed at one of the off-season Marina Committee meetings. During the off-season Krauel will also 22 
present information regarding the brands of Marina software which are available. 23 
 24 
Clove indicated that he believes the boaters’ lounge should be brought to the “next level”. To that end 25 
he would like to see interlocking drainage mats installed in the shower areas. He would also like to see 26 
“Easysit” fold-up shower seats or pedestals installed in the changing areas.  27 
 28 
Sunstrom indicated that he is very upset that the Marina Committee members were not allowed to 29 
provide input or kept informed of the managerial staffing decisions which were made at the Marina. 30 
He also believes the Committee members should have been given an opportunity to provide input 31 
regarding the Marina promotional campaign and any planned activities. Clove explained that relatively 32 
quick action had to be taken on both of those issues as there was a need to get a new Marina Manager 33 
and a new Marketing Director on board before the “season” commenced. He also noted that to his 34 
knowledge the entire Marina Committee was never expected to be involved in the hiring process; that 35 
was always left up to the Marina Committee Chair, the Village Administrator and the Assistant 36 
Administrator.     37 
 38 
Adjournment: 39 
A motion was made by Sunstrom, seconded by Duffy to adjourn the meeting of the Marina Committee 40 
at 4:02 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 41 
 42 
Respectfully submitted,  43 

 44 
Janal Suppanz,  45 
Administrative Assistant 46 

69



PARKS, PROPERTIES & STREETS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 3, 2015 2 

SISTER BAY PERFORMANCE PAVILION – 2364 MILL ROAD 3 
 (APPROVAL PENDING) 4 

 5 
The June 3, 2015 meeting of the Parks, Properties and Streets Committee was called to order by 6 
Committee Chair Dave Lienau at 2:20 P.M. 7 
 8 
Present:  Committee Chair Dave Lienau and members John Clove, Sharon Doersching and Scott 9 
Baker.   10 
 11 
Staff Members: Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, Facilities Manager Steve Mann, and 12 
Assistant Administrator Janal Suppanz.  13 
 14 
Others:  LeRoy Schram, Dawn Welter, Judith Stevenson, John Cain, Chris Rischke, Rod and 15 
Sandy Sinnes, Pete Northard, Rick Wylie, Rob Zoschke, Mark Schuster, Ron Kane, Mary 16 
Smythe, Kim Erzinger, Jackson Par and six other individuals.     17 
 18 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 19 
Lienau asked if anyone wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item. 20 
 21 
Chris Rischke indicated that it is her understanding that Midwest Sunsplash will be conducted in 22 
the Village on August 7 and 8, 2015 and asked if someone could please describe that festival in 23 
detail. Jackson explained that Midwest Sunsplash will be a reggae, roots and rock fest which will 24 
be conducted in conjunction with the Festival of the Arts. Complete information regarding the 25 
festival schedule and activities can be accessed at http://midwestsunsplash.com. For the duration 26 
of the festival a “zero tolerance” policy will be adhered to with respect to any and all illegal 27 
activities, and drug use and underage drinking will strictly be prohibited. Further, all Village and 28 
State laws will be enforced, and, to that end, there will be security personnel on site. 29 
 30 
Rischke asked if Midwest Sunsplash is what Village officials originally envisioned when they 31 
talked about sponsoring a “big” special event once the Performance Pavilion was completed. 32 
Jackson responded that Village officials wanted some sort of special event to be conducted at the 33 
Performance Pavilion during the upcoming season so that they could show everyone that even 34 
though construction is going on and things may not necessarily “be pretty” in Sister Bay, “the 35 
Village is still open for business”, and shops and businesses are all accessible.  36 
 37 
Rischke asked if the beach will be in its current condition in August. Jackson responded, “We 38 
hope not”, and explained that the work on the Beach Project is totally weather dependent. 39 
 40 
Rischke asked what the attendance numbers for Midwest Sunsplash are projected to be, and 41 
Jackson responded that the exact number is unknown at this time. To date there have been “zero” 42 
pre-sales, but the estimated number of attendees which was shown in the grant application was 43 
2,000. 44 
 45 
Rod Sinnes asked if Midwest Sunsplash will be a one-time event, and Jackson responded that a 46 
“wait and see” approach will be taken with respect to that question. If this year’s event is 47 
successful it is possible that another grant application may be submitted for a similar event in the 48 
future. Lienau noted that before any other large events are scheduled Village officials will 49 
carefully evaluate all aspects of Midwest Sunsplash. Budgetary constraints will also have to be 50 

70

http://midwestsunsplash.com/


taken into consideration. 1 
 2 
Pete Northard, the Manager of Pheasant Park, stated that he is a member of the Convention 3 
Bureau in Milwaukee. Before any new events are conducted in Milwaukee the local motel/hotel 4 
owners are always asked to provide input, and he believes that should have happened here. To 5 
Northard’s knowledge none of the managers or owners of local lodging establishments were 6 
consulted when plans were being made for Midwest Sunsplash. Instead, the decision was made to 7 
allow camping at the Sports Complex during “the peak season”, which will quite likely disturb a 8 
number of the guests who are staying at local lodging establishments which are in close proximity 9 
to the Sports Complex. It is Northard’s opinion that an event such as Midwest Sunsplash should 10 
have been conducted during the “off season” as that is when business owners would appreciate 11 
having additional business.  12 
 13 
Dawn Welter indicated that she is very concerned about the fact that Village officials will be 14 
allowing camping at the Sports Complex during Midwest Sunsplash. She asked what 15 
arrangements have actually been made for security, and Jackson responded that Deputies from the 16 
Door County Sheriff’s Department as well as security guards from a private security company 17 
will be doing patrols and taking enforcement action for the duration of the festival.  18 
 19 
Welter noted that she believes an event of this magnitude takes a tremendous amount of planning, 20 
and much more time should have been devoted to the whole planning process before an actual 21 
date was set. 22 
 23 
Lienau responded that it is his understanding that the members of the SBAA Board of Directors 24 
and the Marketing Committee felt the stated dates would be preferable, as an event such as 25 
Midwest Sunsplash should complement The Festival of the Arts, which is scheduled for Saturday, 26 
August 8, 2015. 27 
 28 
Sandy Sinnes indicated that she and all the other residents of Woodcrest Village are very 29 
concerned about the fact that primitive camping will be allowed out at the Sports Complex as 30 
there is potential for a number of problems to arise in their neighborhood. 31 
 32 
Judith Stevenson stated that she is very concerned that amplified music will be allowed during 33 
Midwest Sunsplash. There are a number of people who live in close proximity to Waterfront Park, 34 
and amplified music will be quite disruptive.  35 
 36 
Rob Zoschke, who is the Manager of the Yacht Club at Sister Bay, stated that he “seconds” all of 37 
Northard’s comments. He also stated that he believes the first weekend in August is “the absolute 38 
worst time” to plan an event such as Midwest Sunsplash. He was at a meeting where Clove stated 39 
that the main reason an event such as Midwest Sunsplash was even being considered was to raise 40 
revenues for the Village so taxes wouldn’t have to be raised. He also recalls that Clove stated the 41 
main revenue driver at such an event would be alcohol sales. Zoschke believes it is a very bad 42 
idea to allow music to be played and alcohol to be sold in Waterfront Park until midnight on a 43 
Saturday, and suggested that the regular park closure regulations be adhered to. It is his opinion 44 
that if the time limits are relaxed Village officials “will only be asking for trouble”.  45 
 46 
Clove stated that he doesn’t recall making the comments quite as Zoschke relayed them, and also 47 
indicated that it is his understanding that the SBAA would like to be the sole alcohol purveyor at 48 
Midwest Sunsplash. Jackson and Lienau confirmed that this action is being considered, but noted 49 
that a formal written agreement concerning who will pay for product and how profits will be split 50 
would have to be executed by representatives of the Village and the SBAA. The final decision as 51 

71



to the provisions of such an agreement would lie with the Marketing Committee as well as the 1 
Village Board.  2 
 3 
John Cain stated that he walks in and around the Sports Complex on a regular basis. That facility 4 
is adjacent to an orchard, and quite frequently chemical “drift” is present. Also, on occasion there 5 
is a horrible stench coming from the Wastewater Treatment Plant, and Cain believes Village 6 
officials must take both of these factors into consideration before making a final decision on 7 
where festival attendees should be allowed to camp. He is also concerned that the Community 8 
Garden will be vandalized by campers, or that produce will be stolen. 9 
 10 
Mary Smythe indicated that she believes Village officials should seriously consider the 11 
demographic Midwest Sunsplash will attract. Such an event is definitely not something she or any 12 
of her friends and visitors would consider attending. 13 
 14 
Zoschke reiterated Smythe’s comments about demographics and pointed out that a number of 15 
“grandparents” live in or visit Sister Bay on a regular basis. He stressed that persons in that age 16 
group regularly spend a considerable amount of money in and around Sister Bay on themselves as 17 
well as their children and grandchildren, and he firmly believes those persons’ wants and needs 18 
must be taken into consideration. Zoschke contends that many times grandparents are the only 19 
ones who spend money in the Village when families are up here. 20 
 21 
LeRoy Schram stated that he is not opposed to Midwest Sunsplash being conducted, but is 22 
definitely opposed to the fact that Village officials are even considering allowing primitive 23 
camping within the Village limits as a number of problems could arise. 24 
 25 
Lienau asked if anyone else wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item, and when no one 26 
responded he thanked all those present for attending this meeting. He also noted that no 27 
correspondence had been received. 28 
 29 
Approval of Agenda: 30 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Baker that the Agenda for the June 3, 2015 meeting of 31 
the Parks Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 32 
   33 
Approval of minutes as published: 34 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Baker that the minutes for the May 6, 2015 meeting of 35 
the Parks, Properties & Street Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 36 
 37 
Business Items: 38 
Item No. 1. Discussion regarding the designated silent sports launch area in Waterfront 39 
Park and the designated location for silent sports contractors to do business out of that 40 
location; consider a motion for action if necessary: 41 
Jackson explained that he and Rick Wylie and Mark Schuster of Bay Shore Outdoor have had a 42 
considerable amount of dialogue concerning the preferred location for the commercial silent 43 
sports business operations. Basically three temporary options have been considered – The old 44 
beach area, the west end of the beach next to the rock groin, and the middle of the new beach.  45 
(The west end of the beach, next to the rock groin was where the commercial operations had been 46 
conducted in the past.) A permanent location will be designated for the commercial silent sports 47 
business operations once all the work on the Beach Reconstruction Project has been completed.  48 
 49 
Doersching noted that she believes the west end of the beach, next to the rock groin is preferred 50 
and is the most safe. The other two areas are way too crowded.  51 

72



Rick Wylie stated that he and his associates want to conduct their business operations out of their 1 
former location, and asked why Village officials only want to designate a temporary location at 2 
this time. A number of years ago Village officials approached him about doing business in 3 
Waterfront Park, and he would like some sort of guarantee as to what location he will be using on 4 
a long term basis as he will have to expend a considerable amount of money on watercraft and 5 
appurtenances which are suited for whatever location is designated for his use. 6 
 7 
Lienau responded that Village officials want to provide long term placement for the commercial 8 
quiet craft operations ASAP, but do not believe it would be prudent to designate a permanent 9 
location now as it is simply too difficult to visualize what the beach will look like when 10 
everything is done or know what areas will get the most use. 11 
 12 
At 3:05 P.M. the Committee members and several of those who were present walked down to the 13 
beach and actually viewed all three of the previously mentioned locations. They returned to the 14 
Performance Pavilion at 3:29 P.M. 15 
 16 
A motion was made by Doersching, seconded by Baker that the designated temporary location for 17 
the silent sports commercial operations is the west end of the beach, next to the rock groin. That 18 
location designation is renewable, subject to approval of a written contract with a commercial 19 
silent sports vendor.  Motion carried – All ayes. 20 
 21 
Item No. 2. Presentation of artifacts which were found on the Old Blacksmith Shop Site in 22 
Waterfront Park by the State Archaeologist; consider a motion to indefinitely loan said 23 
artifacts to the Sister Bay Historical Society for display: 24 
The State Archaeologist found a number of artifacts on the Old Blacksmith Shop Site in 25 
Waterfront Park, and those items have all been turned over to the employees in the Village 26 
Office. The members of the Sister Bay Historical Society Board of Directors have indicated that 27 
they would like to have the artifacts. 28 
 29 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Doersching that the artifacts which were found on the 30 
Old Blacksmith Shop Site in Waterfront Park by the State Archaeologist shall all be turned over 31 
to the Sister Bay Historical Society. Motion carried – All ayes. 32 
 33 
Item No. 3. Presentation of a Change Order for a reclaimed sidewalk at the Sister Bay 34 
Beach:  35 
Jackson explained that he had received plans depicting the location of a reclaimed sidewalk at the 36 
Sister Bay Beach via e-mail and attempted to print hard copies of those plans, but encountered 37 
technical difficulties. Basically the brick pavers will be removed from the parking lot on the 38 
former Helm’s property and repurposed as a 3’ wide walkway on the beach side of the rain 39 
gardens. [Later Jackson was able to report that the DNR had actually approved a 6’ walkway.]  40 
 41 
Lienau indicated that he would actually like to view the plans Jackson had referred to, and, 42 
therefore, it was the consensus that this agenda item shall be tabled and re-addressed at the  43 
Village Office at the end of the meeting.   44 
 45 
A motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Baker that Agenda Item No. 3 – Presentation of a 46 
Change Order for a reclaimed walkway at the Sister Bay Beach, shall be tabled until the end of 47 
this meeting and re-addressed at the Village Administration Office so that the Committee 48 
members will have an opportunity to review the digital version of the revised Beach plans. 49 
Motion carried – All ayes. 50 
 51 

73



Item No. 5. Report from staff on parks and properties activities: 1 
Mann gave an oral report regarding the following issues: 2 
 3 

•  The Maintenance Department employees have been working very hard on the site 4 
restoration work in the downtown area. 5 

•  At the present time there is a “skeleton crew” working in the Maintenance 6 
Department as two employees are off on medical/workmen’s comp. leave. 7 

•  Ron MacDonald informed Mann that he has been having back troubles, and he also 8 
stated that he and his family members are no longer active in the Skate Park Group. 9 
Therefore, he will no longer act as the project leader when the skate park equipment 10 
is taken out of storage and re-assembled on the cement slab at the Sports Complex.  11 
 12 
Lienau pointed out that the Village had agreed to purchase skate park equipment 13 
and see that it was placed at the Sports Complex on the condition that the members 14 
of the Skate Park Group would attempt to raise matching funds and provide 15 
assistance with seasonal placement of the equipment. The Committee members 16 
indicated that there are still kids who use the skate park equipment, and, therefore, 17 
the suggestion was made that the employees in the Village Office attempt to contact 18 
the other members of the Skate Park Group to see if they would be willing to help 19 
with seasonal installation of the equipment. If no one else from the group is willing 20 
or able to help, assistance shall be solicited from the members of the Sturgeon Bay 21 
Skate Park Group or one of the service groups at Gibraltar High School. 22 
 23 

The Committee members publicly thanked Mann and the other Maintenance Department 24 
workers for all the site restoration work they have done lately, and indicated that they 25 
believe all of them deserve “At-A-Boys”. They also asked that Mann pass “Get Well Soon” 26 
wishes on to the ill and injured employees ASAP. 27 

        28 
Jackson gave an oral report regarding the following issues: 29 
 30 

• At the last meeting of the Parks Committee a motion was made that a permanent 31 
two-rail split rail fence be installed around the special event area depicted on the 32 
diagram he had presented. Village and SBAA staff members have voiced concerns 33 
that several logistical issues could arise if the designated special event area is 34 
utilized, and several people have suggested that if that area is utilized the fencing 35 
around it be constructed in such fashion that it is removable. He now believes it 36 
would be better to install and/or repair a three-sided semi-permanent split rail fence 37 
on the west side of Mill Road, around the perimeter of the old Helm’s Cottage Lot.  38 

 39 
Discussion took place regarding this issue, and it was eventually the consensus that 40 
a three-sided semi-permanent split rail perimeter fence shall be installed around the 41 
old Helm’s Cottage Lot.  42 

 43 
At 3:50 P.M. a brief recess was taken and the Committee members traveled out to the sledding 44 
hill at the Sports Complex. They reconvened at that location at 3:58 P.M. 45 
 46 
Item No. 4. Discussion regarding completion of the sledding hill and utilization of that 47 
appurtenance for Midwest Sunsplash: 48 
Most of those who were present climbed the sledding hill, and Jackson described the finish work 49 
which still has to be completed. Concerns were voiced about the close proximity of the sledding 50 

74



hill to the road, and Jackson noted that the hill will be re-graded, so it won’t be so close to the 1 
road. Any and all other safety concerns will be addressed when the finish work is done. He also 2 
noted that the hill will be much more aesthetically pleasing when it is finished as it will be 3 
covered with black dirt and seeded.  4 
 5 
At 4:10 P.M. another brief recess was taken and the Committee members went over to the 6 
baseball field parking area. They reconvened in that location at 4:20 P.M.  7 
 8 
Item No. 7. Discussion regarding the logistical issues associated with the use of the Sports 9 
Complex for Midwest Sunsplash; consider a motion for action if necessary: 10 
Jackson explained that the area where the Committee members were standing was the proposed 11 
camping area for Midwest Sunsplash. Individual campfires won’t be allowed in the camping area, 12 
a sufficient number of Port-A-Potties will be on-site, and security will be provided in that 13 
location.  14 
 15 
Mann pointed out that all campers will have to be off-site by late Sunday morning as The Bays 16 
have a home game on August 9, 2015, and Funkhouser indicated that she will pass that 17 
information on to the organizers of Midwest Sunsplash.  18 
 19 
Doersching indicated that camping has been prohibited in the Village for quite some time, and 20 
she does not believe it would be wise for Village officials to take a different stance with respect to 21 
that issue for Midwest Sunsplash as a number of logistical issues could arise. 22 
 23 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Baker that camping for Midwest Sunsplash shall be 24 
restricted to the baseball field parking area at the Sports Complex. Motion carried with 25 
Doersching opposed. 26 
 27 
At 4:40 P.M. a brief recess was taken and the Committee members traveled to the Village Office 28 
at 2383 Maple Drive to view the plans Jackson had referred to earlier. They reconvened at 4:50 29 
P.M.  30 
 31 
Continuation of Item No. 3. Presentation of a Change Order for a reclaimed sidewalk at the 32 
Sister Bay Beach:  33 
The Committee members jointly reviewed the digital version of the previously mentioned plans, 34 
and it was the consensus that it would be preferable if the beach access by the Yacht Club at 35 
Sister Bay were shifted to the left. It was also the consensus that the width of the reclaimed 36 
sidewalk should be increased to 4’. [Later Jackson was able to report that the DNR had actually 37 
approved a 6’ walkway.] 38 
 39 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Doersching that DNR officials shall be asked to 40 
approve a Change Order which states that the western-most access point to the  41 
Sister Bay Beach shall be shifted further to the west, or toward the rock groin by the Yacht Club 42 
at Sister Bay. DNR officials shall also be asked to approve a Change Order which states that a  43 
reclaimed walkway may be placed in the location depicted on the plans which were reviewed at 44 
this meeting. Motion carried – All ayes.  45 
 46 
Item No. 6. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a 47 
committee, official or employee: 48 
Doersching requested that screening for the green electrical boxes which have been installed in 49 
the downtown area be addressed at a future Parks Committee Meeting. Jackson and Lienau 50 
responded that WPS officials have informed them that the boxes have to be accessible at all 51 

75



times, and, therefore, only low growing flowers can be planted by the boxes. It was the consensus 1 
that once all the restoration work has been completed in the downtown area, and if there are 2 
budgeted funds remaining for beautification, the Maintenance Department employees shall see 3 
that low growing flowers are planted in front of the electrical boxes. Jackson stressed that if WPS 4 
employees have to access the electrical boxes it is quite likely that the flowers will be trampled, 5 
and Doersching indicated that she understands but feels this is a risk which must be taken. 6 
 7 
Some kids have actually been climbing onto the roof and hanging from the rafters of the 8 
Performance Pavilion. Obviously safety concerns have arisen, and, therefore, Jackson will see 9 
that preventive measures are taken ASAP. 10 
 11 
Jackson indicated that he intends to contact the owners of a few properties which are in need of 12 
mowing, and, if necessary, will take enforcement actions. 13 
 14 
Doersching voiced concerns about the fact that several of the OPEN flags which are displayed 15 
around the Village look quite ragged. She would like to see red, white and blue OPEN flags 16 
displayed at all Village businesses.  17 
 18 
Adjournment: 19 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Lienau to adjourn the meeting of the Parks Committee 20 
at 5:15 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes.  21 
 22 
Respectfully Submitted,  23 

 24 
Janal Suppanz,  25 
Assistant Administrator 26 
 27 
 28 
 29 
 30 
 31 
 32 
 33 
 34 
 35 
 36 
 37 
 38 
 39 
 40 
 41 
 42 
 43 
 44 
 45 
 46 
 47 

 48 
 49 

76



PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 1 

TUESDAY, APRIL 28, 2015 2 

Sister Bay-Liberty Grove Fire Station – 2258 Mill Road 3 

(APPROVAL PENDING) 4 
 5 
The April 28, 2015 meeting of the Plan Commission was called to order by Chairperson Dave 6 
Lienau at 5:40 P.M. 7 
 8 
Present:  Chairperson Lienau, and members Scott Baker, Marge Grutzmacher, and Nate Bell.  9 
 10 
Excused:  Eric Lundquist, Shane Solomon and Don Howard 11 
 12 
Others:  Greg Casperson and Jim Westernan of Robert E. Lee & Associates.  13 
 14 
Staff Members:  Village Administrator Zeke Jackson and Assistant Administrator Janal Suppanz. 15 
 16 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 17 
Lienau asked if anyone wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item. No one responded.  18 
He then noted that no new correspondence had been received. 19 
 20 
Approval of the agenda: 21 
A motion was made by Grutzmacher, seconded by Baker that the Agenda for the April 28, 22 
2015 meeting of the Plan Commission be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 23 
 24 
Approval of minutes as published: 25 
As to the minutes for the March 24. 2015 meeting of the Plan Commission: 26 
Baker noted that the monetary figure shown on Line 9, Page 2 of the minutes for the March 24, 27 
2015 meeting of the Plan Commission should be $5,075,000.00, not $5,075.00. 28 
 29 
A motion was made by Baker seconded by Grutzmacher that the minutes for the March 24, 30 
2015 meeting of the Plan Commission be approved as amended. Motion carried – All ayes. 31 
  32 
Business Items: 33 
Item No. 1.  Consider a motion to approve a Certified Survey Map for Waterfront Park - 34 
Restrictions imposed by the DNR for receipt of grant funds: 35 
DNR officials have informed Jackson that the Village will receive a Stewardship grant in the 36 
amount of $489,285.00 as well as a Federal Recreation Trails Act grant in the amount of 37 
$45,000.00 to help defray the costs associated with the Beach Expansion Project. One of the 38 
conditions of the Stewardship grant award is that documents containing restrictive language be 39 
recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds for Door County, and, to that end, a draft of a 40 
Certified Survey Map for a portion of Waterfront Park was included in the meeting packets. The 41 
Commission members jointly reviewed the CSM, and it was the consensus that it is acceptable. 42 
 43 
A motion was made by Bell, seconded by Grutzmacher that the Plan Commission recommends 44 
that the Certified Survey Map for a portion of Waterfront Park which was reviewed at this 45 
meeting be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 46 
 47 
Item No. 2. Consider a motion to grant conditional approval of a Certified Survey Map for the 48 
Braun property, which is located at the corner of Mill Road and Bay Shore Drive: 49 
A draft of a Certified Survey Map for the Braun property, which is located at the corner of Mill 50 

77



Minutes of the April 28, 2015 Meeting of the Plan Commission 

 

 -2-  

 

Road and S. Bay Shore Drive, was provided to the Board members prior to this meeting, and 1 
the Commission members jointly reviewed that document. Basically the CSM clarifies the 2 
description for the Braun property so that 6(f) conversion eligibility requirements can be met 3 
with respect to the Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Project. Jackson is recommending that the 4 
CSM be approved on the condition that before that document is recorded in the office of the 5 
Register of Deeds for Door County the Village must actually have purchased the Braun 6 
property. 7 
 8 
A motion was made by Grutzmacher, seconded by Baker that the Plan Commission 9 
recommends that the Certified Survey Map for the Braun property which was reviewed at this 10 
meeting be approved on the condition that before that document is recorded in the office of the 11 
Register of Deeds for Door County, the Village must have actually have purchased the Braun 12 
property. Motion carried – All ayes. 13 
 14 
Item No. 3. Report by the Zoning Administrator regarding development activities, various 15 
enforcement actions, and issuance of Sign and Zoning Permits: 16 
Jackson gave the following oral report: 17 
 18 

    Shrouds for some of the LED lights at SCAND have arrived and will be installed 19 
as a test measure soon. Jackson requested that the Commission members go to 20 
view the lights which have shrouds on them to see if they believe the issues 21 
which have been complained about to date will be eliminated. He has also 22 
requested input from surrounding property owners.  23 

   He will be meeting with the management of SCAND soon to discuss some 24 
landscaping issues which have arisen. 25 

   Noise limits are addressed in the Village’s Zoning Code, but time limits on when 26 
outdoor music must cease and outdoor seating must be vacated at local 27 
businesses is specifically addressed when annual liquor licensing conditions are 28 
formulated by the Village Board. A citizen has asked Jackson if the Village will 29 
be adhering to the existing liquor license condition that outdoor music must 30 
cease and all outdoor seating be vacated by 10:30 P.M. when weddings and 31 
special events are conducted on Village owned properties. It is quite likely that 32 
the citizen may ask that same question at the June Village Board Meeting. The 33 
suggestion was made that one way to meet the needs of all stakeholders would 34 
be to allow outdoor acoustic music to be played in the Village until 11:00 P.M.   35 

   Work is expected to be completed on the line burial project this week. A detour 36 
will be in effect for approximately two days while cuts are made across the 37 
highway. As soon as the hot mix plant opens the crew from the Highway 38 
Department will be making temporary road repairs, and site restoration work 39 
will be done ASAP. 40 

   Relaxed signage regulations will be in effect while work is being done on the 41 
Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Project, and D.O.T. officials have indicated that 42 
temporary business identification signage will be allowed for businesses which 43 
will still be open after November 1, 2015.     44 

   Work is steadily progressing on the Beach Reconstruction Project. 45 
 46 
Item No. 4. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred 47 
to a committee, Village official or employee: 48 
Premier Properties will be presenting plans for their development to the Plan 49 

78



Minutes of the April 28, 2015 Meeting of the Plan Commission 

I:\2015 Agendas\Plan Com\2015\2015_04\042815 Plan Commission Minutes - Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 04/28/2015; Last Printed: 5/15/2015 1:35 PM 

 -3-  

 

Commission in the near future. 1 
 2 
Adjournment: 3 
A motion was made by Grutzmacher, seconded by Baker to adjourn the meeting of the Plan 4 
Commission at 6:07 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 5 
 6 
Respectfully submitted,  7 

 8 
Janal Suppanz,  9 
Assistant Administrator 10 

79



SBAA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 1 
THURSDAY, JUNE 4, 2015 2 

SISTER BAY ADVANCEMENT ASSOCIATION COORDINATOR’S OFFICE 3 
10668 N. BAY SHORE DRIVE   4 

 (APPROVAL PENDING) 5 
 6 

The June 4, 2015 meeting of the Sister Bay Advancement Association Board of Directors was 7 
called to order by President Drew Bickford at 8:04 A.M.    8 
 9 
Present:   Drew Bickford, Jeannie Hoffman, Larry Gajda, Ron Kane, Casey St. Henry, Denise 10 
Bhirdo, Windy Bittorf, and Nora Zacek. 11 
 12 
Excused:  Heidi Hitzeman, James Larsen, Tonya Crowell, and Jessica Grasse 13 
 14 
Others:  Mark Schuster and Zeke Jackson, Village Administrator 15 
 16 
Staff Members:   Paige Funkhouser, SBAA Coordinator, and Janal Suppanz, Secretary. 17 
 18 
Business Items: 19 
Kane noted that Funkhouser and Bickford spent quite a bit of time putting the “pole goats” back 20 
up, and all the Board members thanked them for their efforts. 21 
 22 
Item No. 1.  Approval of the Agenda: 23 
A motion was made by Zacek, seconded by Gajda, that the Agenda for the June 5, 2014 meeting 24 
of the SBAA Board of Directors be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 25 
 26 
Item No. 2.  Approval of the minutes for the May 1, 2014 SBAA meeting: 27 
A motion was made by Zacek, seconded by Kane that the minutes for the May 1, 2014 meeting of 28 
the SBAA Board of Directors be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 29 
 30 
Item No. 3. Financial Report from the Treasurer, Windy Bittorf: 31 
Financial reports for May, 2015 were included in the meeting packets and the Board members 32 
jointly reviewed those documents. 33 
 34 
A motion was made by Bhirdo, seconded by Zacek that the Financial Reports which were 35 
reviewed at this meeting are approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 36 
 37 
Item No. 4.  Coordinator’s Report: 38 
Funkhouser’s Coordinator’s Report was likewise included in the meeting packets and the Board 39 
members jointly reviewed that document. Funkhouser noted that two concerts in the park have 40 
been scheduled. (Copper Box will be performing from 7:00 P.M. – 9:00 P.M. on July 22, 2015 41 
and Bacchus Lotus will be performing from 7:00 P.M. to 9:00 P.M. on August 5, 2015.) Three 42 
movies will also be displayed in the park. (“Cry Baby” will be shown on July 15th, “Jaws” will 43 
be shown on July 29th, and “The Men Who Stare at Goats” will be shown on August 12th. A 44 
handout has been prepared regarding the Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Project and a printable 45 
version of that document has been e-mailed to all the SBAA members.   46 
 47 
Mark Schuster suggested that the ratings of the movies which are displayed in the park be listed 48 
on any posters or ads which are prepared, and it was the consensus that this would be a good idea.  49 
 50 

80



Item No. 5. Discussion regarding the Operating Agreement between the SBAA and the 1 
Village of Sister Bay; Consider a motion for action if necessary: 2 
The Village Administrator, Zeke Jackson, was present and indicated that Shane Solomon would 3 
not be able to attend this meeting as a family emergency had arisen. Jackson stressed that Village 4 
officials want to work with the SBAA and hope that a mutually agreeable Operating Agreement 5 
can be entered into. To that end he will attempt to answer any questions which may arise 6 
concerning the terms of the agreement. 7 
 8 
Gajda stated that it is his understanding that Village officials want tokens to be utilized by any 9 
businesses or organizations wishing to sell food and beverages outdoors at all festivals and 10 
special events occurring in the Village. He believes a number of logistical issues will arise for 11 
non-profit organizations if tokens are utilized, and does not think that would be a good idea. 12 
Jackson responded that Tara Gokey, who is a member of the Village’s Marketing Committee, 13 
runs Taste of Broadway in Green Bay and found that the token system worked very well. The use 14 
of tokens actually resulted in increased profits for everyone, and, in a sense, “leveled the playing 15 
field” for vendors. If the SBAA Board of Directors or representatives of non-profit organizations 16 
who participate in festivals and special events which are conducted in the Village decide that 17 
tokens will be problematic and should not be utilized that recommendation can be made to the 18 
Village Board.   19 
 20 
Jackson noted that he recently received an e-mail from the League of Municipalities. It is his 21 
understanding that legislation will quite likely be approved which states that in the future the 22 
room tax dollars the Village receives from the State will be allocated differently. There will be 23 
requirements that a portion of the Room Tax dollars which are collected must be used for 24 
destination marketing.  25 
 26 
There were no further questions for Jackson concerning the Operating Agreement, and, therefore,  27 
he left the meeting at 9:05 A.M. 28 
 29 
The Board members jointly reviewed the draft Operating Agreement which had been provided to 30 
them at the last meeting, and during the review process Bhirdo stated that she does not believe it 31 
is necessary for all festivals and special events to be profitable. The goal is to market the 32 
community to the best of the SBAA’s ability while still staying within budgetary parameters. She  33 
believes the determination that an event was a “success” should be based upon a number of 34 
factors, including traffic counts, increased profits on a particular weekend, more “heads in beds” 35 
and the positive impacts non-profit organizations can have on the community because of their 36 
participation in festivals and special events. Further, she believes the last two sentences of Section 37 
2.5 which require the SBAA to submit one grant application annually and actively seek additional 38 
sponsorship and grant opportunities should be deleted in their entirety.  39 
 40 
Lengthy discussion took place regarding Bhirdo’s comments, and it was eventually the consensus 41 
that the motion which was made at the last meeting concerning the Operating Agreement shall 42 
stand. That motion reads: 43 
 44 
A motion was made by Bickford, seconded by Zacek that the SBAA recommends that the 45 
Operating Agreement between the Village of Sister Bay and the SBAA which was reviewed [at the 46 
May 7, 2015 meeting] be approved on the condition that Section 1.3 – Termination, is amended 47 
in such fashion that it reads: 48 
 49 

“This agreement may be terminated by either party hereto at any time upon 180 50 
days prior written notice to the other party. If and when the Village gives notice 51 

81



of termination, all monies due and payable during the notice period will be 1 
deemed to be due and payable immediately.” 2 
 3 

Item No. 6. Discussion regarding alcohol sales at “Midwest Sunsplash”: 4 
The suggestion has been made that the Village allow the SBAA to be the sole beer and alcohol 5 
purveyor at “Midwest Sunsplash”. Ideally the Village would like to cover any expenses related to 6 
“Midwest Sunsplash”, so an agreement which addresses how any profits which are realized will 7 
be distributed is an issue which still has to be addressed.  8 
 9 
A motion was made by Bhirdo, seconded by Kane that the SBAA declines the opportunity to 10 
become the sole beer and alcohol purveyor at “Midwest Sunsplash”. Bhirdo and Kane were the 11 
only Board members who voted in favor of this motion, and, therefore, it failed. 12 
 13 
A motion was made by St. Henry, seconded by Bickford that the SBAA wishes to contract with the 14 
Village to be the sole beer and alcohol purveyor at “Midwest Sunsplash”. Motion carried with 15 
Bhirdo and Kane opposed.   16 
 17 
At 9:20 A.M. Bittorf indicated that she had another obligation and left the meeting. 18 
 19 
At 10:01 A.M. St. Henry indicated that he had another obligation and left the meeting. 20 
 21 
Item No. 7. Discussion regarding the SBAA Spring Social: 22 
Funkhouser noted that she has not heard back from the people at Rowley’s Bay Resort yet, so 23 
plans have not been finalized for the Spring Social. She does intend to do follow-up soon and will 24 
keep the Board members advised of the status of this issue. 25 
 26 
Item No. 8. Discussion regarding upcoming festivals and events: 27 

A. Sip & Savor/Paddlefest/Goat Parade: 28 
Sip & Savor, Paddlefest and the Goat Parade will be conducted on June 13, 2015. 29 
Volunteers are still needed for that event. Yesterday the Parks Committee granted 30 
permission for Paddlefest to again be conducted on the beach. There was 31 
originally a problem finding cheese for Sip & Savor, but that issue has been 32 
resolved. A “goat plop” contest will be conducted. The winner of that contest 33 
will be awarded a Fat Tire bike.  34 
 35 

B.  “Midwest Sunsplash”: 36 
“Midwest Sunsplash” will be conducted on August 7, 2015 and August 8, 2015.  37 
 38 
During “Midwest Sunsplash” camping will be allowed in the grassy area by 39 
baseball field parking lot at the Sports Complex.   40 

  41 
Item No. 9. Update on the Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Project: 42 
The D.O.T. informational meeting was well attended.  43 
 44 
Item No. 10. Update on the Waterfront Park Construction Project: 45 
Work is ongoing on the Waterfront Park Construction Project. 46 
 47 
Item No. 11. Consider a motion to convene into closed session to discuss or conduct other 48 
specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed 49 
session: 50 
Item No. 8. Consider a motion to reconvene into Open Session: 51 

82



Item No. 9. Consider a motion to take action, if required: 1 
None of these agenda items were addressed. 2 
 3 
The next meeting of the SBAA Board of Directors will be conducted on Thursday, July 9, 2015 at 4 
8:00 A.M. 5 
 6 
Adjournment: 7 
A motion was made by Bhirdo, seconded by Bickford to adjourn the meeting of the SBAA Board 8 
of Directors at 10:16 A.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 9 
 10 
Respectfully submitted, 11 

 12 
Janal Suppanz, Secretary 13 

83



DOOR COUNTY TOURISM ZONE  1 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 2 

Minutes of April 16th, 2015, 9:00 a.m. 3 
Paul J Bertschinger Community Center, 7860 STH 42, Egg Harbor, Wisconsin 4 

 5 
ACTION ITEMS: 6 
Weddig moved and Skare seconded to approve the agenda as submitted. Motion carried. 7 

Weddig moved and Holtz seconded to approve the March 26, 2015 minutes as submitted. Motion 8 
carried. 9 

Weddig moved and Skare seconded to approve reports and payables plus receipts to date. Motion 10 
carried.   11 

Skare moved and Weddig seconded to  convene into Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin State 12 
Statutes, Section 19.85(1)(a)(f) or (g) to confer with legal counsel for the governmental body who is 13 
rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in 14 
which it is or likely to become involved; to wit: enforcement actions against lodging providers who have 15 
failed to obtain lodging permits and to timely remit monthly room tax report and tax payments. Motion 16 
carried by roll call. 17 

Holtz moved and Weddig seconded to reconvene into Open Session. Motion carried. 18 

Consider a motion to take action, if required. 19 
Skare moved and Holtz seconded that Roberts take action and proceed with following up with Attorney 20 
Vande Castle to pursue action as advised by the Executive Committee in Closed Session. Motion 21 
carried. 22 

Holtz moved and Skare seconded to adjourn. Motion carried. 23 

Committee Members Present by Roll Call: Josh Van Lieshout, Dave Holtz, Bill Weddig, and Dick Skare. 24 

Excused: Bryan Nelson, Elizabeth LeClair and Bob Starr. 25 

Also in Attendance: Kim Roberts /Administrative Assistant DCTZC 26 

Call to order 27 
Chair Van Lieshout called the meeting to order at 9:05 AM. 28 

Approval of the Agenda 29 
Weddig moved and Skare seconded to approve the agenda as submitted. Motion carried. 30 

Approval of the March 26, 2015 minutes 31 
Weddig moved and Holtz seconded to approve the March 26, 2015 minutes as submitted. Motion 32 
carried. 33 

Report by the Door County Visitor Bureau on marketing efforts 34 
Van Lieshout advised the Executive Committee that the staff of the DCVB was attending legislative days.  He 35 
added that Moneypenny had called to express that he didn’t like to miss meetings but that he had the 36 
opportunity to meet with Secretary Klett.  Van Lieshout went on to say that the reporting from the DCVB was in 37 
paper form only and if there were any questions that they could be forwarded to the staff at the DCVB. 38 

Weddig said that things look good. Skare agreed and said that everything appears to be running on normal 39 
course. 40 

Report from Administrative Assistant on current activities, projects and issues associated with 41 
permitting new members 42 
Roberts reported that for the report month of January she sent out thirty one (31) “No Report” letters to owner 43 
managed properties on March 10, 2015.  As of April 7th, 2015, ten (10) no reports remain for the month of 44 
January.  Unpaid taxes, fees and interest amount to $287.31 as of April 7th, 2015 from three (3) permit holders.   45 

Seven (7) permits were issued since March reporting and Roberts added that she was working on sixteen (16) 46 
unpermitted properties. 47 

84



Roberts went on to discuss the 2015 agent letter that she sent out in March.  She said that she sent out a 1 
spreadsheet to each agent for them to review so that each property’s information especially their available 2 
months are up to date and correct.  Roberts also spoke to the agent terminations of management in which she 3 
is working on ten (10) properties that have decided not to have their agents continue to represent their 4 
property.  Roberts said that the property owner has the choice to deactivate or update their permit information 5 
with new agent representation or self representation. 6 

Roberts summed up her report by saying that she participated with the DCVB on Washington Island for their 7 
“Bureau on the Go”.  She felt the time was well spent and there was a good turnout.   8 

She also noted that there were time estimates as well as a rough estimate of cost for the back office upgrade 9 
from Bay Lakes.  She reviewed the time break down and associated costs.  All agreed that it would be 10 
appropriate for Bay Lakes at this point to make a formal proposal to the Full Commission at the May meeting.  11 
Weddig asked if Roberts could get an estimate from Bay Lakes as to what it would cost to make the booking 12 
engine on the DCVB website a responsive site. Roberts agreed she would work with Swain to obtain the 13 
information. 14 

Discussion on Current Comparable Occupancy numbers 15 
Van Lieshout was pleased to see that year to date room tax collections were up 4.4% 16 

Consideration of approving reports and payables plus receipts to date. 17 
Weddig moved and Skare seconded to approve reports and payables plus receipts to date. Motion  18 

Consider a motion to convene into Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes, Section 19 
19.85(1)(a)(f) or (g) to confer with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written 20 
advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or likely to 21 
become involved; to wit: enforcement actions against lodging providers who have failed to obtain lodging 22 
permits and to timely remit monthly room tax report and tax payments. Motion carried by roll call. 23 

Skare moved to convene into Closed Session as per statutes named; Weddig seconded. Motion carried 24 

CLOSED SESSION 25 
Consider a Motion to Reconvene into Open Session 26 
Holtz moved to reconvene into Open Session; Weddig seconded. Motion carried. 27 

Consider a motion to take action, if required. 28 
Skare moved and Holtz seconded that Roberts take action and proceed with following up with Attorney 29 
Vande Castle to pursue action as advised by the Executive Committee in Closed Session. Motion 30 
carried. 31 

Adjournment 32 
Holtz moved to adjourn; Skare seconded. Motion carried.  33 
The meeting adjourned at 9:50 a.m. 34 
Respectfully submitted, 35 

 36 
Kim Roberts 37 
Administrative Assistant 38 
 39 

  40 

 41 

85




